
 

SCFPD Agenda 12-21-2023 - Page 1 

 

                                                  Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 
BOS District 2 

Brandon Rivers 
Vice President 
Waterford 

Greg Bernardi 
Director 
BOS District 1 

Charles E. Neal 
Director 
Riverbank 

Steven Stanfield 
Director 
BOS District 1 
 

AGENDA  

Thursday, December 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 

(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   

 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

President Goulding 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Goulding 

3. INVOCATION 

 

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church   

 

4. ROLL CALL 

Board President:  Goulding 

Board Vice President: Rivers 

Director:   Bernardi 

Director:   Neal 

Director:   Stanfield 

 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda 

 

 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 

may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

 

 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

mailto:admin@scfpd.us
http://www.scfpd.us/
http://www.scfpd.us/


 

SCFPD Agenda 12-21-2023 - Page 2 

 

Item 7.A:  Employee Recognition of Years of Service 

 

Item 7.B:  New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 

under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  

California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 

the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 

54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 

directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 

 

ACTION CALENDAR 
 

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 

enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for 

special consideration.  

 

Item 9.A: Minutes of the October 19, 2023 Board of Directors Regular Meeting. 

 

 Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of October 19, 2023, by 

Consent Action. 

 

Item 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – October/ November 2023 

 

   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action 

 

Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Financial Reports – October/ November 2023 

 

   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action  

 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 

No Discussion Items scheduled. 

 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

No Public Hearing Items scheduled. 

 

12. ACTION ITEMS  

 

Item 12.A: Consideration to Approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

Between Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and Warfighter 

Overwatch. 

. Recommendation:   The Board Approve Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) Between Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection 

District and Warfighter Overwatch. 



 

SCFPD Agenda 12-21-2023 - Page 3 

 

Item 12.B: Consideration to Approve the EMS Coordinator Agreement between 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and Megan Zimmerman 

R.N. (“EMS Coordinator”) 

. Recommendation:   The Board Approve the EMS Coordinator 

Agreement between Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and 

Megan Zimmerman R.N. (“EMS Coordinator”) in an amount not to exceed 

$58,000 per year for three years 

Item 12.C: Consideration to Approve the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) 

between Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and other 

agencies for participation in the Central Valley Incident Management 

Team. 

. Recommendation:   The Board Approve the Memorandum of 

Agreement (MOA) for participation in the Central Valley Incident 

Management Team. 

Item 12.D. Consideration to Approve the purchase of a new Battalion Chief vehicle 

(2024 Chevy Tahoe 4x4 SSV), Fire Investigator vehicle (2024 Chevy 

Tahoe 4x4 SSV), and Training Officer vehicle (2023 Chevy Silverado 

1500 4x4 crew cab), in a total amount not to exceed $225,000 including 

outfitting. 

Recommendation:   The Board Approve the purchase of a new 

Battalion Chief vehicle (2024 Chevy Tahoe 4x4 SSV), Fire Investigator 

vehicle (2024 Chevy Tahoe 4x4 SSV), and Training Officer vehicle (2023 

Chevy Silverado 1500 4x4 crew cab). 

 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

1. Correspondence –  

 

No Correspondence items  

 

2. Written Staff Reports –  

 

Item 13.2.A: Monthly Call Log 

Item 13.2.B:   Training 

Item 13.2.C:   Local 3399 

 

3. Verbal Reports – 

Item 13.3.A:   Fire Chief – Monthly Verbal Board Report  

Item 13.3.B:    Capital Improvements – (Bernardi/Stanfield) 

Item 13.3.C:   Finance – (Goulding/Neal) 

Item 13.3.D:    Personnel – (Rivers/Stanfield)  

Item 13.3.E:  Fire Advisory with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi) 



 

SCFPD Agenda 12-21-2023 - Page 4 

 

 

 

4.  Directors Comments – At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual 

announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda. 
 

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

  

Item 14.A: Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation Pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1).  

Foster Farms Dairy et al. v. Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection 

District – Fifth Appellate District Case No. F084192 

 

15. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 

 

16. CLOSED SESSION REPORT  

 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is January 18, 2023 at 6:00 

p.m. in the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 

 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

I, Ciera Sansing, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do hereby 

declare that the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board of Director 

has been posted at the administrative offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 

Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the 

District Fire Stations 

 

Dated: December 18, 2023       Time:3:00 p.m. 

 

 

Ciera Sansing /s/    

Ciera Sansing 

Acting Board Clerk 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 

assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us 

Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure 

accessibility to this meeting.  

mailto:boardclerk@scfpd.us


 

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 
BOS District 2 

Brandon Rivers 
Vice President 
Waterford 

Gregory M. 
Bernardi 
Director 
BOS District 1 

Charles E. Neal 
Director 
Riverbank 

Steven 
Stanfield 
Director 
BOS District 1 
 

 
MINUTES  

Thursday, October 19, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 
(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District met this date at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Station 26 Meeting Room with Vice President Rivers presiding and calling the 

meeting to order. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Vice President Rivers.  

 

3. INVOCATION 

 

Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church gave the 

invocation.  

 

4. ROLL CALL 

 

Board Clerk Called the roll; 

 

Present: 

Vice President:   Rivers  

Director:   Neal 

Director:   Stanfield 

 

Absent: 

President:   Goulding 

mailto:admin@scfpd.us
http://www.scfpd.us/
http://www.scfpd.us/


 

 

Director:   Bernardi 

 

Staff Present: 

Fire Chief:   Tietjen 

District Attorney:  Splendorio 

Clerk:    McCormick 

Battalion Chief:   Bray 

Admin Assistant II:  Sansing 

 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda 

 
Motion by Director Stanfield, seconded by Director Neal to approve the agenda. 
Passed by roll call vote 3/0/0/2.  

 
AYES:  3 Directors: Neal, Rivers, Stanfield 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Bernardi 

 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 

may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

None was declared. 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

• Chief Tietjen acknowledged the following; 

      Employee Years of Service 

 

• Battalion Chief Clint Bray- 24 years 

• Captain Donald Hankins- 22 years 

• Firefighter Ryan Verner- 2 years 

 

• New Hires- Begin Academy November 7th, 2023 

• Jennifer Saavedra 

• Dominic Miranda 

• Coby Bryant 

• Niko Lombrana 

 

• Academy Graduation 

• Colt Parshall- December 2023 

 

• Amanda’s final day with SCFPD as Administrative Assistant III and Board Clerk is 

October 20th, 2023. 

• Ciera is working out of class until Administrative Assistant III position is filled. 

 

 

 



 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS - The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 

under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  

California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 

the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 

54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 

directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 

 

• No Public Comments  

 

9. CONSENT ITEMS  

 

Item 9.A: Minutes of the September 21, 2023 Board of Directors Regular Meeting. 

 

Item 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – September 2023 

 

Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Financial Reports – September 2023  

 
Motion by Director Neal, seconded by Director Stanfield to approve the consent 
calendar. Passed by roll call vote 3/0/0/2.  

 
AYES:  3 Directors: Neal, Rivers, Stanfield 
NOES:  0 Director:  
ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    
ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Bernardi 

 

 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

No Discussion Items  

 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

No Public Hearing Items 
 

12. ACTION ITEMS 

   

  Item 12.A: Consideration to Approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

Between Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and IAFF Local 

3399, Stanislaus Consolidated Firefighters and Stanislaus Consolidated 

Fire Protection District Battalion Chiefs 

    

    Action:  Motion by Director Stanfield, seconded by Director Neal. The Board 
Approved Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and IAFF Local 
3399, Stanislaus Consolidated Firefighters and Stanislaus 
Consolidated Fire Protection District Battalion Chiefsroll call vote 
3/0/0/2.  

 



 

 

  AYES:  3 Directors: Neal, Rivers, Stanfield 
  NOES: 0 Director:  
  ABSTAIN: 0 Director:    

ABSENT: 2 Director: Goulding, Bernardi 

 
 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 

Item 13.3.A – Fire Chief’s Verbal Report 

- Chief Tietjen provided an update on the month of October. He let the Board know 

that we are actively recruiting for the Deputy Chief position. Chief Bray will be 

working as Acting Deputy Chief in the office beginning Thursday, October the 26th. 

Item 13.3.B – Capital Improvements 

- The Committee met on October 11th and discussed facility repair needs including 

painting, carpets, and bathroom remodels. Also discussed were the delays 

regarding apparatus leasing purchases. 

Item 13.3.C – Finance Committee 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.3.D – Personnel Committee 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.3.E – Fire Advisory Committee with Modesto Fire Department 

- No Report Given 

Item 13.4 - Directors Comments 

- Director Stanfield thanked Amanda McCormick for her time with Stanislaus 

Consolidated Fire Protection District. 

- Director Neal thanked Amanda McCormick for her time with Stanislaus 

Consolidated Fire Protection District. 

- Director Rivers thanked Amanda McCormick for her time with Stanislaus 

Consolidated Fire Protection District. 

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

 

Item 14.A:  Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1).  

Foster Farms Dairy et al. v. Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District – 

Fifth Appellate District Case No. F084192 

 

15. CLOSED SESSION - Report 

Closed session began at 6:22 pm and ended at 6:50 pm with no reportable 
action.  

 

16. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

 

There being no further business the Board adjourned at 6:50 pm.  

 

 
 

ATTEST:       

 

 Ciera Sansing /s/                      
Ciera Sansing, Acting Clerk of the Board   



















































 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 

Protection District and Warfighter Overwatch 

 

DATE:          November 16th, 2023 
 

Background: 

In March of 2023, by resolution the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District approved of a facility K9 in 

an effort to improve the health and wellness of our firefighters. Since then, facility K9 Tank has joined our 

organization and has been successful in improving the firefighter moral.   

Warfighter Overwatch has created The Atlas Project in an effort to support these facility dogs and the wellbeing 

of Firefighters. This non-profit organization recognizes the important benefits a facility K9 can offer to 

firefighters and other first responders. Danny O’Neel from Warfighter’s Overwatch will be giving a 

presentation on the programs they have to offer. 
 

Discussion: 

Warfighter Overwatch’s program is intended to assist Firefighters reduce stress with the goal of healthier 

outcomes and longevity of firefighters. To achieve this goal, WFOW, and Stanislaus Consolidated will each 

develop criteria for their individual responsibility to make this program successful. 

Stanislaus Consolidated Responsibilities under this MOU: 

1. A current list of authorized Lead Handlers and Peer Support Team Dogs will be kept by the 

Department. 

2. The Peer Support Team Dogs and Lead Handlers are available to respond to any incident, and can be 

requested through the Department, the Peer Support Team Lead or directly to the Lead Handler. 

3. Report the following to WFOW on a quarterly basis: 

a. Type of contact (Peer Support, Crisis Intervention, Defusing, Stress Management,   

Debriefing, Critical Incident Stress Management, Public Event) 

b. Demographics for those contacted 

c. Any available information regarding the outcome of the contact 

4. Handler shall submit, in a timely fashion, reimbursement requests directly to Warfighter Overwatch for 

augment item(s) (i.e., leash, vest, etc.) in the event a purchase was required. 

WFOW Responsibilities under this MOU: 

1. WFOW will actively seek funding to support the Atlas Project. 

2. WFOW will work closely with the handlers to supply goods and services as outlined in the PEER 

Support Dog Program Expense Chart.  

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 

Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 

 

  

http://www.scfpd.us/


Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board review and approve of the Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) Between Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and Warfighter Overwatch.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) Between: 

Warfighter Overwatch and Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

 

This agreement between Warfighter Overwatch hereinafter called “WFOW,” and the 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, hereinafter called “Stanislaus 
Consolidated” and assigned K9 Handler, hereinafter called “Handler.” 

 

Purpose: To clearly identify the roles and responsibilities of each party as they relate to 
the implementation of the Atlas Project for Stanislaus Consolidated. This program is 
intended to assist Firefighters reduce stress with the goal of healthier outcomes and 
longevity of firefighters. To achieve this goal, WFOW, and Stanislaus Consolidated will 
each develop criteria for their individual responsibility to make this program successful. 
All parties should ensure that all program activities are conducted in compliance with all 
applicable Federal, State, County and City laws, rules, and regulations. 

Stanislaus Consolidated Responsibilities under this MOU: 

1. A current list of authorized Lead Handlers and Peer Support Team Dogs will be 
kept by the Department. 

2. The Peer Support Team Dogs and Lead Handlers are available to respond to any 
incident, and can be requested through the Department, the Peer Support Team 
Lead or directly to the Lead Handler. 

3. Report the following to WFOW on a quarterly basis: 

a. Type of contact for the following categories: 

• Peer Support 

• Crisis Intervention 

• Defusing 

• Stress Management (station visit) 

• Debriefing 

• Critical Incident Stress Management 

• Public Event 

b. Demographics for those contacted, if possible 

• Gender 

• Race 

• Sworn 

• Civilian 

• Age  

c. Any information available regarding the outcome of the contact 

4. Handler shall submit, in a timely fashion, reimbursement requests directly to 
Warfighter Overwatch for augment item(s) (i.e., leash, vest, etc.) in the event a 



purchase was required. 

WFOW Responsibilities under this MOU: 

1. WFOW will actively seek funding to support the Atlas Project. 

2. WFOW will work closely with the handlers to supply goods and services as 
outlined in the PEER Support Dog Program Expense Chart.  

 

The Stanislaus Consolidated hereby gives permission to WFOW to use the Stanislaus 
Consolidated Fire Protection District logo on all materials related to the Atlas project 
which includes print, social media, and promotional items. Stanislaus Consolidated 
authorized members of Warfighter Overwatch’s Board of Directors to mention their 
partnership with the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District on funding the Atlas 
project during live interviews with the press. Stanislaus Consolidated authorizes the 
handler and K9 to attend WFOW events as long as it does not interfere with the handler 
or K9’s work duties.  

 

Warfighter Overwatch   Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

_________________________              _____________________________ 

Faun O’Neel, Executive Director              Fire Chief, Tim Tietjen 

 

      Approved to Form: 

      _____________________________ 

      Attorney 

       

      Attest By: 

      ______________________________ 

      City Clerk 









 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of EMS Coordinator Agreement 

 

DATE:          November 16th, 2023 
 

Background: 

As required by state and local guidelines, each ALS program shall have the proper oversight and 

protocols in place to ensure the programs consistency, clinical oversight and overall success of 

patient delivery protocols. 

 

As part of this oversight process staff has worked closely with the Stanislaus EMS Agency and 

our Medical Director Robert Donovan M.D. to ensure the district is compliant with its 

Paramedicine operations.  To ensure not only the program’s success, but to also help us navigate 

through the new EMT Optional Scope protocols implemented in July of 2019, this position is 

more important than ever. 

 

Megan Zimmerman R.N. was selected in November of 2019 as the successful candidate due to 

her professional qualifications as a registered nurse and extensive experience within the 

emergency room and as a flight nurse.  The EMS Coordinator will not only continue to have 

oversight regarding program Quality Assurance and Quality Improvement, but will also be 

responsible for a multitude of additional duties as outlined in EXHIBIT “A” of the scope of 

duties. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Under the revised agreement SCFPD agrees to pay the EMS Coordinator; annual compensation 

of $ 55,129.32 annually or $4,594.11 per month and shall not exceed $58,000.00 per calendar 

year over the 3 terms of contract. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board review and approve the EMS Coordinator Agreement between 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District and Megan Zimmerman R.N. to serve as the fire 

district’s Emergency Medical Services Coordinator.

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 

Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 

 

  

http://www.scfpd.us/


STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

EMS COORDINATOR AGREEMENT 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is made between Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

("SCFPD") and Megan Zimmerman R.N., ("EMS Coordinator"). This Agreement is 

effective as (December 1st 2023). SCFPD and EMS Coordinator are hereinafter 

sometimes referred to individually as "Party" and collectively as "Parties." 

WHEREAS the EMS Coordinator is duly qualified and licensed to practice medicine in 

the state of California; and 

WHEREAS, the EMS Coordinator has the necessary experience in the field of 

medicine, emergency medical services, emergency medical services oversight and . 

administration; and 

WHEREAS, SCFPD provides emergency medical services ("EMS"), advanced life 

support paramedic services, non-emergency medical services, mobile healthcare and 

other related services, and desires to obtain the services of EMS Coordinator; and 

WHEREAS, the EMS Coordinator is willing to provide the desired services as the EMS 

Coordinator to SCFPD for its Advanced Life Support Paramedicine operations in 

Stanislaus County; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties 

incorporate the above recitals and agree as follows: 

1. EMS Coordinator Services. EMS Coordinator agrees to furnish to SCFPD all 

labor, services, incidental and customary work necessary to fully and 

adequately supply the EMS Coordinator Scope of Services ("Services"), more 

particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference. The EMS Coordinator shall provide the Services to SCFPD as an 

independent contractor of SCFPD and shall not be an employee or agent of 

SCFPD. All Services shall be subject to, and performed in accordance with, 

this Agreement and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and 

regulations. 

2. Time Commitment. The EMS Coordinator position is required to devote a 

minimum of 25 hours per week. The EMS Coordinator shall establish 

appropriate contact information and availability to perform the Services, 

including appropriate time for physician consultations, which may include 

specific hospital-based physicians or designated base-station contacts 

authorized to provide direct medical control. 

3. Compensation. As payment for Services rendered by EMS Coordinator, 

SCFPD shall pay to EMS Coordinator the flat-rate amount of $4,594.11 per 

calendar month or $55,129.32 per calendar year. The amount will be pro-

rated for any partial calendar month in which services were rendered, if any. 

Each subsequent calendar year a 5% inflator shall be added to the base 

starting compensation upon satisfactory performance review by the Fire 

Chief and EMS Coordinator. Top salary for the EMS Coordinator shall not 

exceed $58,000.00



STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

EMS COORDINATOR AGREEMENT 

 

 

per calendar year. SCFPD will make payment to EMS Coordinator within 

thirty (30) days after the end of the calendar month in which the services were 

rendered. EMS Coordinator shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 

authorized in writing by SCFPD. EMS Coordinator to remit invoices to: 

finance@scfpd.us 

4. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the (“Effective Date”) and 

shall be valid for one (1) year. This Agreement shall automatically renew 

for subsequent one-year periods thereafter, for up to a maximum of two (2) 

additional terms, subject to the termination rights herein. The initial term and 

all renewal periods shall be cumulatively referred to as the "Term." 

5. Termination. This agreement may be terminated prior to the expiration of its 

Term as follows: 

a. Immediately by SCFPD upon the suspension, revocation or restriction 

of EMS Coordinators license to practice medicine or dispense 

medications; 

b. Immediately by SCFPD if it determines in its sole and reasonable 

discretion that continued provision of services by the EMS Coordinator 

will jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of SCFPD, its residents, 

community, or the public; or 

c. With or without cause by either party by providing written notice of 

intent to terminate. Such termination shall become effective and the 

agreement shall be terminated in its entirety on the 30th calendar day 

following receipt of the written notice of termination. 

6. Relationship. In the performance of Services under this Agreement, EMS 

Coordinator shall always be acting and performing as an independent 

contractor. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or construed to create 

any agency, partnership, joint venture, or employer-employee relationship 

between EMS Coordinator and SCFPD. SCFPD shall not have direct 

supervision over the way the EMS Coordinator performs the Services 

pursuant to this Agreement. SCFPD shall not be responsible for the payment 

of any applicable taxes or withholdings related to EMS Coordinators services. 

SCFPD and EMS Coordinator agree that all services provided hereunder 

shall be provided in accordance with the terms and conditions of standard 

medical protocols in the state of California.  Notwithstanding any other 

District, state, or federal policy, rule, regulation, law, or ordinance to the 

contrary, Consultant and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors 

providing services under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become 

entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any and all claims to, any 

compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by District, including 

but not limited to eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees 

Retirement System (PERS) as an employee of District and entitlement to any 

contribution to be paid by District for employer contributions and/or employee 

contributions for PERS benefits. In the event that Consultant or any 

employee, agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this 

mailto:finance@scfpd.us


STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

EMS COORDINATOR AGREEMENT 

 

Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) to be eligible for enrollment in 

PERS as an employee of District, Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and  

hold harmless District for the payment of any employee and/or employer 

contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its employees, 

agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and 

interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of 

District. 

7. Right to Engage in Other Activities. Except where a conflict of interest may 

exist, nothing contained herein shall be deemed to restrict or prevent EMS 

Coordinator from engaging in consultation services or in any other business 

at such times, places, and in such manner as EMS Coordinator shall 

determine in its discretion during the Term of this Agreement and thereafter 

so long as EMS Coordinator is able to carry out the provisions of this 

Agreement. 

8. Standard of Care. EMS Coordinator shall exercise reasonable professional 

care and skill in accordance with the accepted standard of care exercised in 

the community and medical profession. EMS Coordinator represents and 

maintains that she has the requisite skills, knowledge, and experience to 

perform the Services with the standard of care described h e r e i n . 

9. Compliance with Laws. The Parties will comply in all material respects with all 

applicable federal and state laws. EMS Coordinator shall also maintain all 

licenses, certifications or accreditations necessary to provide Services 

hereunder, at the sole cost and expense of EMS C o o r d i n a t o r . 

10. Maintenance of Records. EMS Coordinator shall make and maintain 

appropriate records respecting the services rendered to patients under this 

Agreement as required under all applicable state and federal laws, and such 

records shall be deemed records of SCFPD. Run reports and patient care 

records shall be maintained in accordance with the requirements of SCFPD, 

as may be recommended by EMS Coordinator, and shall be treated as 

confidential to the extent allowed or required by law so as to comply with all 

federal and state laws and regulations regarding the confidentiality of patient 

records. Each of the Parties shall have the right to obtain copies of relevant 

portions of patient records maintained by the other Party to the extent 

necessary to defend against legal actions taken against such Party or its 

physicians or employees involved in the care of a p a t i e n t . 

11. Insurance.   The SCFPD EMS Coordinator shall be responsible for maintaining 

the following insurance coverages stated below. Each party shall secure and 

maintain, at its own expense, appropriate insurance coverage, including 

workers' compensation coverage, throughout the term of this Agreement.  Prior 

to the effective date of the Agreement and subsequently upon the request of 

the other party, each party shall provide evidence of 



STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

EMS COORDINATOR AGREEMENT 

 

insurance coverage or satisfactory statements of self-insurance meeting the 

requirements specified below. 

a. General Liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability per 

occurrence of $1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage. If 

Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general 

aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply 

separately to this project location or the general aggregate limit shall 

be twice the required occurrence limit. This insurance shall indicate on 

the certificate of insurance the following coverages and indicate the 

policy aggregate limit applying too: premises and operations; broad 

form contractual; independent consultants and subcontractors; 

products and completed operations as applicable. 

b. Automobile Liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability per 

occurrence of $1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage. This 

insurance shall cover any automobile for bodily injury and property 

damage. 

c. General provisions for all insurance. All insurance s h a l l : 

i. Be endorsed to include the other party, its elected and 

appointed directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers 

and agents, as additional insureds with respect to this 

Agreement and the performance of this Agreement. The 

coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of its 

protection to the above-designated insureds. 

ii. Be primary with respect to any insurance or self-insurance 

programs of that party, its elected and appointed directors, 

officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents. 

iii. Be evidenced, prior to commencement of services, by properly 

executed policy endorsements in addition to a certificate of 

insurance. 

iv. No changes in insurance may be made without the written 

approval of both parties' general counsel's offices. 

12. Indemnity. The EMS Coordinator shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless 

SCFPD, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all 

liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) and claims, 

including for injury, death, or damages resulting from or alleged to arise out of 

or relate to EMS Coordinator’s performance under this Agreement.  This 

Section shall survive the expiration or early termination of this Agreement . 

13. HIPAA. Each party shall comply with the privacy provisions of the Health 

Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the 

regulations thereunder, as may be amended, and with such other applicable 

requirements of law that may become effective during the Term. All p a t i e n t  



STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

EMS COORDINATOR AGREEMENT 

 

 

Medical records shall be treated as confidential as necessary and required by 

state and federal laws. 

14. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in writing 

and shall be delivered as follows, with notice deemed given as indicated: (a)  

by personal delivery, when delivered personally; (b) by overnight courier,   

upon written verification of receipt; (c) by facsimile transmission, upon 

acknowledgment of receipt of electronic transmission; or (d) by certified or 

registered mail, return receipt requested, upon verification of receipt. Notice 

shall be sent to the following addresses: 

If to EMS Coordinator: 

Megan Zimmerman R.N. 

2656 Donner Trail 
Riverbank, CA 95367 

If to SCFPD: 
Attn: Fire Chief 

3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
 

15. Compliance Program and Code of Conduct. SCFPD has made available to the 

EMS Coordinator a copy of its Code of Conduct and other compliance policies 

pertinent to the ALS Paramedic Program. These policies and related 

documents will be forwarded to the EMS Coordinator as they are updated in 

the future. 

16. Non-Exclusion. Each party represents and certifies that it has not been 

convicted of any conduct that constitutes grounds for mandatory exclusion as 

identified in 42 USC. § 1320a-7, subdivision (a). Each party further represents 

and certifies that it is not ineligible to participate in Federal health care 

programs or in any other state or federal government payment program. Each 

party agrees that if DHHS/OIG excludes it, or any of its practitioners or 

employees who order or provide Services, from participation in Federal 

healthcare programs, the party must notify the other party within five (5) days  

of knowledge of such fact, and the other party may immediately terminate this 

Agreement, unless the excluded party is a practitioner or employee who 

immediately discontinues  ordering or providing Services  hereunder. 

17. Miscellaneous. The Parties further agree that this A g r e e m e n t : 

a. Constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 

the subject matter hereof, superseding all prior oral or written 

agreements with respect thereto. 

b. May be amended only by written instrument executed by both   parties. 

c. May not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the 

other party. 

d. Shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 

state of California and the County of Stanislaus. 

e. May be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall 

constitute an original and all of which, when taken together, shall 

constitute one agreement; and 



STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT EMS COORDINATOR 

AGREEMENT 

 

 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 

f. Shall not be effective until executed by both Parties and 

approved by the SCFPD Board of Directors. 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereto executed this 

Agreement. Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District: 

   ______________________________  ______________________ 
Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief     Date 

 
 
   _______________________________  _______________________ 
   Megan Zimmerman R.N, EMS Coordinator  Date 

 
 
_____________________________  _______________________ 
Jonathon Goulding, Board President   Date 
 
 

   ____________________________  ______________________ 
Frank Splendorio, District Counsel    Date 



STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

EMS COORDINATOR AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

As an independent contractor of SCFPD, the EMS Coordinator will assist the District 

Paramedic Program Medical Director in oversight of SCFPD medical services, policies, 

procedures, and Paramedic program.  EMS Coordinator's responsibilities include but 

are not limited to: 

a. Provide comprehensive medical coordination (direct and indirect) for EMS, non 

emergency medical services, mobile healthcare and other related medical services 

delivered by SCFPD's Paramedic Program personnel. EMS Coordinator shall 

participate in the implementation of clinically sound, evidence-based expectations and 

protocols for the SCFPD medical services. 

b. Assist the Medical Director with the implementation of goals and objectives; provide 

and coordinate the SCFPD's continuous Paramedic educational program in accordance 

with federal, state, and local regulations. 

c. Review quality improvement and performance reports provided by SCFPD and identify 

opportunities for improvement in patient care or system design; collaborate with all 

appropriate entities and the SCFPD Medical Director to develop an expandable 

improvement program; 

d. Research, compile, prepare reports and documentation on program activities; 

analyze program and prepare periodic status updates to SCFPD Management and the 

Medical Director. 

e. Review and respond to requests from SCFPD to review high priority clinical cases 

within twenty-four (24) hours of being not i f ied . 

f. Perform Quality Improvement Audits of Pre-Hospital documentations; prepare and 

oversee the teaching, training, and education of all Paramedic EMS components within 

SCFPD. 

g. Coordinate and monitor the department's continuous quality improvement program 

for Advanced and Basic Life Support; develop, implement, review, monitor and revise 

training courses and manuals for SCFPD medical programs to ensure SCFPD 

personnel meet established standards. 

h. Direct, coordinate, and/or participate in initial, ongoing and remedial education of 

emergency medical services personnel in accordance with SCFPD's  policies; 

i. Advise SCFPD management and the Medical Director regarding recommendations to 

summarily limit, suspend, or withdraw clinical credentials of personnel; 



STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

EMS COORDINATOR AGREEMENT 

 

 

j. Advise and assist in the organization and implementation of an effective utilization 

review program for SCFPD medical services and perform utilization review services. 

k. Assist in the development of protocols, guidelines, patient information forms, medical 

record forms, and consent forms for use in the field or for SCFPD purposes. 

I. Participate in evaluating SCFPD personnel to ensure performance standards 

compliance; may provide technical expertise regarding medical performance. 

m. The EMS Coordinator will not be responsible for the daily supervision of any SCFPD 

employees but will have the oversight responsibility regarding Quality Assurance/ Quality 

Improvement (QA/QI) issues where a deficiency in an associated ALS or BLS skill has 

been identified.  The EMS Coordinator will put together a Personal Improvement Plan 

(PIP) plan for the identified Employee to follow, helping to improve   that specific set of 

skills. The (PIP) shall include the employees’ Shift Battalion Chief, immediate Supervisor 

and the department Training Officer. 

n. If a skills deficiency issue moves from a QA/QI improvement to a potential disciplinary 

issue then the employee's director supervisor and SCFPD management will handle all 

levels of discipline following the guidelines set forth in the Firefighters Bill of Rights, Due 

Process, SCFPD Discipline Policy and the employee's MOU. The EMS Coordinator will 

not be involved in imposing any form of discipline outside of the Personal Improvement 

Plan, other than to identify the deficiency and set a plan for i m p r o v e m e n t . 

o. Analyze and interpret relevant legislation, regulations and local protocols that may 

impact the SCFPD ALS/BLS delivery system and make written recommendations as 

necessary. 

p. Participate in evaluating and making recommendations for the purchase of equipment 

and supplies used in the ALS / BLS programs; assist in equipment maintenance and 

medical inventory control when necessary. 

q. Perform any other functions associated with the role of an EMS Coordinator as may 

be requested by SCFPD. 

r. Participate in all required activities associated with local and/or national accreditation 

processes. 

s. Represent the SCFPD on local EMS Committees with outside organizations 

regarding System Status and Quality Improvement; coordinate emergency medical 

service activities with outside agencies that pertain to the S C F P D . 



 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of Central Valley Incident Management Team Memorandum of Agreement 

 

DATE:          November 16th, 2023 
 

Description: 

Consider approving a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection 

District, Modesto Fire Department, Turlock Fire Department, and Cal Fire Tuolumne-Calaveras Unit, for 

participation in the Central Valley Incident Management Team. (Funding Source: Not Applicable) 

 

Background: 

In 2022, the Modesto Fire Department established a Type III All-Hazard Incident Management Team, better 

known as Central Valley Incident Management Team (CVIMT) with agencies from Stanislaus County and 

CalFire Tuolumne Calaveras Unit (TCU). An all-hazard (Type III) incident management team is a multi-agency 

/ multi-jurisdiction team for extended incidents formed and managed at the state, regional or metropolitan level. 

It is deployed as a team of 10-35 trained personnel to manage major and/or complex incidents, as well as 

incidents that extend into multiple operational periods and require written Incident Action Plans (IAPs). 

Incidents include, but are not limited to, fires, tornado touchdowns, earthquakes, flooding, hostage / standoff 

situations, etc.  

 

Today, the team operates with personnel from the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, Modesto 

Fire Department, Turlock Fire Department, and Cal Fire Tuolumne-Calaveras Unit. 

 

The team provides the framework necessary to establish an incident command or unified command system as 

required by the Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) and National Incident Management 

System (NIMS). 

 

Some of the incidents the team has assisted with are: Electra Fire (Amador County), Oak Fire (Mariposa 

County), Mosquito Fire (Placer and El Dorado Counties), Woods Fire (Tuolumne County), and the 2023 

flooding which effected multiple counties, including Stanislaus County. 

 

Discussion: 

The purpose of the proposed MOA is to establish mutually agreeable terms for the development, administration 

and utilization of the team. In order to maintain a high level of service, each agency with four or more personnel 

assigned to the team shall designate one person from that agency to be a member of the Executive Committee.  

 

It is the goal of each party to maintain a continuous partnership. Therefore, the MOA will not expire, except 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 

Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 

 

  

http://www.scfpd.us/


 

 

each party is able to terminate their participation with a 30-day written notice. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The Fiscal Year 2023-24 General Fund budget for the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District is not 

impacted by this MOA, as no expenses or revenues will be generated from either party. 

Recommendation: 

Resolution approving a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire 

Protection District, Modesto Fire Department, Turlock Fire Department, and Cal Fire Tuolumne-Calaveras 

Unit, for participation in the Central Valley Incident Management Team. 



 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN MODESTO FIRE 

DEPARTMENT, TURLOCK FIRE DEPARTMENT, STANISLAUS 

CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, AND CAL FIRE 

TUOLUMNE-CALAVERAS UNIT FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE 

CENTRAL VALLEY INCIDENT MANAGEMENT TEAM. 
 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA) is entered into on 

____________________, 2023 by and between the MODESTO FIRE 

DEPARTMENT, TURLOCK FIRE DEPARTMENT, STANISLAUS 

CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, AND CAL FIRE TUOLUMNE-

CALAVERAS UNIT. All listed agencies may be collectively referred to as "Parties" or 

in the singular as "Party" as the context requires. 

 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Central Valley Incident Management Team (CVIMT), herein 

referred to as “the Team”, exists to provide qualified personnel organized to support 

emergency response, recovery efforts, and planned event operations. The Team provides 

the framework necessary to establish an incident command or unified command system 

as required by the Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) and National 

Incident Management System (NIMS). The Team is administered at the regional level 

by the Team Executive Committee in compliance with this MOA. 

 

WHEREAS, each signatory agency to this MOA ("Participant") shall participate 

in the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall consist of an Agency 

Administrator for each Participant. The Executive Committee's primary purpose is to 

provide policy-level oversight to the Team. 

 

WHEREAS, any Participant may request the Team when there is a need for 

assistance in the command and/or general staff functions. Team activation requests shall 

be considered by the Executive Committee on a case-by-case basis. The requesting 

agency will maintain jurisdictional responsibility of the incident unless a Delegation of 

Authority has been fully executed. 

 



 

2 

WHEREAS, the Team may be used for incidents that extend into a second 

operational period that require a planning cycle, incident action plan, and operational 

briefing. 

 

WHEREAS, the Team may be used for incidents that may exceed the ability of 

the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ) to adequately provide incident command and/or 

support functions due to the size, scope, and/or complexity of an incident or event. 

 

WHEREAS, the Team may be used for incidents involving terrorism, civil unrest 

or other criminal activity. 

 

WHEREAS, the Team may be used for incidents that pose unique tactical and/or 

incident management requirements. 

 

WHEREAS, the Team may be used for special and planned events that may require 

the coordination of multiple agencies and organizations or pose unique or significant 

response challenges. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF MUTUAL PROMISES 

CONTAINED HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this MOA is to establish mutually agreeable terms for the 

development, administration, and utilization of the Team. 

 

2. TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 

This MOA shall be deemed executed when it has been signed by all Participants 

and shall end only upon termination under the terms set forth in Sections 7 and 9 

of this agreement. 

 

3. PARTICIPANTS 

Participants include the MODESTO FIRE DEPARTMENT, TURLOCK FIRE 

DEPARTMENT, STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICT, AND CAL FIRE TUOLUMNE-CALAVERAS UNIT. 

 

4. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITY 

The responsibility for oversight of the policies related to the performance of the 

Team shall be the responsibility of the Executive Committee. Each agency with 

four or more personnel assigned to the Team shall designate one person from that 

agency to be a member of the committee. To have a member on the Executive 



 

3 

Committee an agency must have at a minimum of four members participating on 

the Team. The committee shall establish rules related to the procedure for the 

time of meetings, conduct of meetings, the location of meetings, and any other 

related matters as agreed to by the Committee. 

 

5. BUDGET 

No financial compensation shall be provided or received by any Participant for 

participation in the Team, unless where reimbursement is available for 

Participants through state or federal cost recovery plans. 

6. PARTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

A) Agency participation on the Team is voluntary. The costs associated with 

the deployment of a Participant's personnel for Team training, meetings, 

and incident response are the responsibility of that Participant's agency. 

B) Team members must function in the course of employment and be covered 

by Workers' Compensation insurance through their Participant's agency. 

C) All Team members shall perform in a safe, efficient, and professional 

manner at all times when they are representing the Team. All Team 

members agree to obey and follow all policies and procedures outlined in 

the Team manual (Appendix I), the terms of which are incorporated herein 

and made a part of this MOA. Failure to do so may result in release from 

the incident and/or removal from the Team. 

 

7. TERMINATION 

Any Participant may terminate their participation in this MOA at any time upon 

serving a 30-day written notice to the Executive Committee. The MOA shall 

remain in effect for all other Participants. 

 

8. NOTICE 

Except as otherwise stated herein, any notice, demand, request, consent of 

approval that any Participant hereto may or is required to give to the other, 

pursuant to this MOA shall be in writing and shall be either personally delivered 

or sent by mail addressed as follows: 

 

City of Modesto Fire Department 

409 12th St. 

Modesto, CA 95354 

 

City of Turlock Fire Department 

244 N. Broadway 

Turlock, CA 95380 



 

4 

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

3324 Topeka St. 

Riverbank, CA 95367 

 

Cal Fire, Tuolumne-Calaveras Unit 

785 Mountain Ranch Rd. 

San Andreas, CA 95249 

    

9. TERMINATION FOR BREACH 

Should any Participant, either individually or collectively, fail to substantially 

perform its obligations in accordance with this MOA, upon approval of the 

Executive Committee, a written notice of breach and requirement to cure may be 

served upon the breaching Participant by the Executive Committee. The notice 

shall advise of the nature of the breach and provide a reasonable opportunity to 

cure. Such opportunity shall provide a minimum of 3 days following the date of 

service in which to cure the default, or, if the default is of such a nature that it 

cannot be reasonably cured within 3 days, to provide a plan for curing and to 

commence the cure and diligently prosecute it to completion. If the breaching 

Participant fails to cure within the period specified, the Executive Committee may 

serve upon the breaching Participant written notice of termination of that 

Participant from this MOA specifying the reasons therefor, and the date of 

termination which shall not be sooner than 2 days following the date the notice is 

served. 

 

10. INDEMNIFICATION 

To the extent permitted by law, each Participant hereto does hereby assume 

liability for, and agrees to defend, indemnify, protect, save and keep harmless the 

other Participant(s) and their directors, officers, agents, employees and its 

successors and assigns from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, 

damages, penalties, fines, claims, actions, suits, costs and expenses and 

disbursements (including legal fees and expenses) of any kind and nature imposed 

in, asserted against, incurred or suffered by such indemnified Participant(s) or their 

directors, officers or employees or its successors and assigns by reason of damage, 

loss or injury (including death) of any kind or nature whatsoever to persons or 

property caused by or in any way relating to or arising out of: 

A) Any negligent or wrongful act or action, or any neglect, omission, or failure 

to act when under a duty to act, or any willful misconduct, on the part of 

the indemnifying Participant or any of its directors, officers, agents, 

contractors, or employees in its or their performance hereunder arising out 

of the performance of this MOA. 



 

5 

B) Violation by the indemnifying Participant or any of its directors, officers, 

agents, contractors, or employees of any applicable federal, state or local 

laws/ordinances and any and all lawful orders, rules and regulations issued 

by any authority with jurisdiction over this MOA. 

C) In the event that 2 or more Participants are responsible for any part of any 

liability hereunder, liability therefore shall be shared between those 

Participants according to the principles of comparative fault. 

D) Each Participant shall notify the other Participant(s) of any claims, 

administrative actions, or legal actions with respect to any of the matters 

described in this indemnification provision. The Participants shall 

cooperate in the defense of such actions brought by others with respect to 

the matters covered in this indemnity. 

E) This indemnity shall not be limited by the types and amounts of insurance, 

self-insurance or pooled liability contracts or self-insurance maintained by 

any Participant to this MOA. 

F) Nothing in this Indemnity shall be construed to create any duty to, any 

standard of care with reference to, or any liability or obligation, contractual 

or otherwise, to any third party. 

G) The indemnity in this section shall survive the termination or expiration of 

the MOA. 

11. INSURANCE OR SELF INSURANCE 

Each Participant, at its sole cost and expense, shall carry insurance, or be a 

member of a pooled liability contract - or self-insure - its activities in connection 

with this MOA, and obtain, keep in force, and maintain, such coverage insurance 

or equivalent programs of self-insurance, for general liability, workers 

compensation, property, professional liability, and business automobile liability 

adequate to cover its potential liabilities hereunder. Each Participant agrees to 

provide the others thirty (30) days' advance written notice of any cancellation, 

termination or lapse of any of the insurance or self-insurance coverage. Failure to 

maintain insurance as required in this MOA is a material breach of contract and 

may be grounds for termination of the breaching Participant from the MOA. 

 

12. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES 

Nothing herein shall be construed to either create, or does any other Participant 

intend to create by the terms hereof, any contractual or other relationship, whether 

expressed or implied, of joint power, joint venture, partner, principal-agent, 

independent contractor, or master-servant. 

 

 

 



 

6 

13. ASSIGNMENT - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

No Participant may assign this MOA in whole or in part, nor any right, duty, or 

obligation provided herein, without the express written consent of the Executive 

Committee. The rights and liabilities set forth herein shall inure to the benefit and 

bind successors and assigns of the Participants to this MOA but shall not inure to 

the benefit of any third party or person. 

 

14. GOVERNING LAW 

The interpretation and enforcement of the MOA shall be governed by the laws of 

the State of California. Venue for any action filed by any Participant shall be in 

the Superior Court for the County of Stanislaus. 

 

15. INTERPRETATION 

This MOA shall be deemed to have been prepared equally by all of the 

Participants, and the MOA and its individual provisions shall not be construed or 

interpreted more favorably for one Participant on the basis that the other 

Participant prepared it. 

 

16. DISPUTES 

In the event of any dispute arising out of or relating to this MOA, the Participants 

shall attempt, in good faith, to promptly and mutually resolve the dispute mutually 

between the respective Participants. If the dispute involves 3 or more Participants, 

the dispute shall be submitted to the Executive Committee. Pending resolution of 

any such dispute the Participants shall continue without delay to carry out all its 

responsibilities under this MOA unless the MOA is otherwise terminated, or a 

disputing Participant is terminated from the MOA, in accordance with the 

Termination provisions herein. Nothing in this MOA or provision shall constitute 

a waiver of any of the government claim filing requirements set forth in Title 1, 

Division 3.6, of the California Government Code or as otherwise set forth in local, 

state and federal law. 

 

17. DUPLICATE COUNTERPARTS 

This MOA may be executed in duplicate counterparts, with copies provided to all 

Participants hereto. The MOA shall be deemed executed when it has been signed 

by all Participants. 

 

18. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE 

Each person executing this MOA represents and warrants that he or she is duly 

authorized and has legal authority to execute and deliver this MOA for or on behalf 

of their Participant agency to this MOA. Each Participant represents and warrants 



 

7 

to the other Participants that the execution and delivery of the MOA and the 

performance of such Participant's obligations hereunder have been duly 

authorized. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Participants hereto have caused this MOA to be duly 

executed as of the day and year first written above. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of Purchasing New Vehicles 

 

DATE:          December 21, 2023 
 

Discussion: 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District has a need to replace one Battalion Chief vehicle, 

one Fire Investigator vehicle, and one Training Officer vehicle. The Battalion Chief vehicle is 13 

years old with over 150,000 miles. The Training Officer’s vehicle is 15 years old with over 200,000 

miles. The Fire Investigator vehicle was deemed a total lost by insurance after a recent accident. 

These three vehicles are reaching the end of their service life as front-line response. 
 

Fiscal Impact: 

The total cost of the three vehicles is $225,000 including outfitting the vehicles Code 3 lights, 

sirens, storage box, and consoles. Radios and mobile computers will be used from the vehicle be 

moved to reserve status.  The payment would be due once the vehicles have been received. The 

estimated delivery for the two Chevy Tahoe’s would be approximately 190 days. The Chevy 

Siverado would be delivered in approximately 30 days. Insurance payment of approximately 

$26,238 from the claim on the Fire Investigator will be applied to the replacement costs.  
 

The quotes received for the vehicle purchases were from Winner Chevrolet, who has been awarded 

the California State Fleet Bid. Please see the attached documents for these quotes. 
 

Attachment A: 

2024 Chevy Tahoe 4x4 SSV color red. $58319.23 

2024 Chevy Tahoe 4x4 SSV color grey. $58319.23 
 

Attachment B: 

2023 Chevy Silverado 1500 4x4 crew cab color red $49678.45 
 

Attachment C: LEHR quotes 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board review and approve the purchase of a New Battalion Chief 

Vehicle (2024 Chevy Tahoe 4x4 SSV color red), Fire Investigator Vehicle (2024 Chevy Tahoe 

4x4 SSV color grey), and Training Officer Vehicle (2023 Chevy Silverado 1500 4x4 crew cab 

color red). 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 

Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 

 

  

http://www.scfpd.us/


























Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other              

900

Shift 

Totals 

Jan-22 20 1 304 22 49 57 24 0 3 480

Feb-22 30 0 251 13 20 35 16 0 2 367

Mar-22 15 0 286 11 37 50 12 0 2 413

Apr-22 24 0 299 8 28 53 14 0 1 427

May-22 28 0 311 6 52 48 8 0 1 454

Jun-22 29 0 289 6 53 67 25 0 1 470

Jul-22 69 0 316 11 37 56 14 1 0 504

Aug-22 35 0 274 7 61 66 14 0 0 457

Sep-22 21 0 279 8 44 63 13 1 1 430

Oct-22 26 0 280 8 41 61 14 0 0 430

Nov-22 0

Dec-22 0

TOTAL 297 1 2889 100 422 556 154 2 11 4432

Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other              

900

Shift 

Totals 

Jan-22 50 2 359 32 62 106 29 0 2 642

Feb-22 79 0 309 17 24 84 22 0 2 537

Mar-22 44 0 347 19 43 89 16 0 3 561

Apr-22 58 0 373 11 39 94 20 0 1 596

May-22 65 0 374 10 67 100 15 0 1 632

Jun-22 75 0 343 11 63 112 26 0 1 631

Jul-22 166 0 383 23 45 113 19 1 0 750

Aug-22 90 0 340 17 56 118 15 0 0 636

2023 Summary By Station

2023 Total Summary By Apparatus



Sep-22 55 0 344 12 51 110 15 1 1 589

Oct-22 83 0 336 16 54 103 20 0 0 612

Nov-22 0

Dec-22 0

TOTAL 765 2 3508 168 504 1029 197 2 11 6186

2023  Admin Totals  (Chief, BC, Training) 

Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other              

900

Shift 

Totals 

Jan-22 9 0 15 3 4 7 1 0 0 39

Feb-22 20 0 23 4 0 8 1 0 0 56

Mar-22 9 0 14 2 1 13 2 0 0 41

Apr-22 11 0 15 2 1 4 1 0 0 34

May-22 16 0 17 1 2 11 0 0 0 47

Jun-22 12 1 22 1 4 14 0 0 0 54

Jul-22 39 0 30 3 1 13 2 0 0 88

Aug-22 21 0 16 3 3 16 0 0 0 59

Sep-22 16 0 18 2 2 13 2 0 0 53

Oct-22 16 0 22 3 4 15 0 0 0 60

Nov-22 0

Dec-22 0

TOTAL 169 1 192 24 22 114 9 0 0 531



Month Fire 100

Reture/ 

Explosion 

200

EMS/ 

Rescue 300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good 

Intent 600

False Call 

700

Severe 

Weather 

800

Other              

900

Shift 

Totals 

Jan-22 20 1 304 22 49 57 24 0 3 480

Feb-22 30 0 251 13 20 35 16 0 2 367

Mar-22 15 0 286 11 37 50 12 0 2 413

Apr-22 24 0 299 8 28 53 14 0 1 427

May-22 28 0 311 6 52 48 8 0 1 454

Jun-22 29 0 289 6 53 67 25 0 1 470

Jul-22 69 0 316 11 37 56 14 1 0 504

Aug-22 35 0 274 7 61 66 14 0 0 457

Sep-22 21 0 279 8 44 63 13 1 1 430

Oct-22 26 0 280 8 41 61 14 0 0 430

Nov-22 34 0 301 14 50 69 18 0 0 486

Dec-22 0

TOTAL 331 1 3190 114 472 625 172 2 11 4918

Month Fire 100

Reture/ 

Explosion 

200

EMS/ 

Rescue 300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good 

Intent 600

False Call 

700

Severe 

Weather 

800

Other              

900

Shift 

Totals 

Jan-22 50 2 359 32 62 106 29 0 2 642

Feb-22 79 0 309 17 24 84 22 0 2 537

Mar-22 44 0 347 19 43 89 16 0 3 561

Apr-22 58 0 373 11 39 94 20 0 1 596

May-22 65 0 374 10 67 100 15 0 1 632

Jun-22 75 0 343 11 63 112 26 0 1 631

Jul-22 166 0 383 23 45 113 19 1 0 750

Aug-22 90 0 340 17 56 118 15 0 0 636

2023 Summary By Station

2023 Total Summary By Apparatus



Sep-22 55 0 344 12 51 110 15 1 1 589

Oct-22 83 0 336 16 54 103 20 0 0 612

Nov-22 94 0 359 31 57 100 23 0 1 665

Dec-22 0

TOTAL 859 2 3867 199 561 1129 220 2 12 6851

2023  Admin Totals  (Chief, BC, Training) 

Month Fire 100

Reture/ 

Explosion 

200

EMS/ 

Rescue 300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good 

Intent 600

False Call 

700

Severe 

Weather 

800

Other              

900

Shift 

Totals 

Jan-22 9 0 15 3 4 7 1 0 0 39

Feb-22 20 0 23 4 0 8 1 0 0 56

Mar-22 9 0 14 2 1 13 2 0 0 41

Apr-22 11 0 15 2 1 4 1 0 0 34

May-22 16 0 17 1 2 11 0 0 0 47

Jun-22 12 1 22 1 4 14 0 0 0 54

Jul-22 39 0 30 3 1 13 2 0 0 88

Aug-22 21 0 16 3 3 16 0 0 0 59

Sep-22 16 0 18 2 2 13 2 0 0 53

Oct-22 16 0 22 3 4 15 0 0 0 60

Nov-22 22 0 18 1 2 10 1 0 0 54

Dec-22 0

TOTAL 191 1 210 25 24 124 10 0 0 585



October Monthly Admin Response Summary by Shift

Report Date Range: October 1 - October 31, 2023

Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other    

900

Shift 

Totals 

Battalion 2

Shift A 5 0 7 1 2 6 0 0 0 21

Shift B 7 0 4 2 1 2 0 0 0 16

Shift C 4 0 10 0 1 7 0 0 0 22

Total 16 0 21 3 4 15 0 0 0 59

Battalion 202

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Battalion 204

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 3

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Training 4

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Prevention 2

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

District Total

16 0 22 3 4 15 0 0 0 60



November Monthly Admin Response Summary by Shift

Report Date Range: November 1 - November 30, 2023

Fire 100

Reture/ 

Explosion 

200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600

False Call 

700

Severe 

Weather 

800

Other    900 Shift Totals 

Battalion 2

Shift A 11 0 7 1 2 3 1 0 0 25

Shift B 2 0 5 0 0 5 0 0 0 12

Shift C 9 0 6 0 0 2 0 0 0 17

Total 22 0 18 1 2 10 1 0 0 54

Battalion 202

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Battalion 204

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 3

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 4

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Prevention 2

Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

District Total

22 0 18 1 2 10 1 0 0 54



October Monthly Apparatus Response Summary by Station and Shift

Report Date Range: October 1 -  October 31, 2023

Fire 100
Rupture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other          

900

Shift 

Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)

Shift A 10 0 34 3 4 5 3 0 0 59

Shift B 17 0 35 2 5 16 5 0 0 80

Shift C 10 0 33 0 4 13 3 0 0 63

Total 37 0 102 5 13 34 11 0 0 202

Station 22 (Empire) 

Shift A 7 0 12 0 3 5 1 0 0 28

Shift B 5 0 20 3 2 4 2 0 0 36

Shift C 5 0 17 1 6 6 2 0 0 37

Total 17 0 49 4 11 15 5 0 0 101

Station 23 (Fruit Yard)

Shift A 6 0 11 0 3 4 0 0 0 24

Shift B 7 0 6 0 2 3 0 0 0 18

Shift C 2 0 12 1 0 4 1 0 0 20

Total 15 0 29 1 5 11 1 0 0 62

Station 24 (Waterford) 

Shift A 1 0 26 0 6 1 1 0 0 35

Shift B 5 0 10 0 3 6 0 0 0 24

Shift C 1 0 24 0 2 5 0 0 0 32

Total 7 0 60 0 11 12 1 0 0 91

Station 26 (Riverbank) 



Shift A 4 0 36 0 2 11 1 0 0 54

Shift B 1 0 22 3 5 8 0 0 0 39

Shift C 2 0 38 3 7 12 1 0 0 63

Total 7 0 96 6 14 31 2 0 0 156

District Totals

83 0 336 16 54 103 20 0 0 612



November Monthly Apparatus Response Summary by Station and Shift

Report Date Range: November 1 -  November 30, 2023

Fire 100

Rupture/ 

Explosion 

200

EMS/ 

Rescue 300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600

False Call 

700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other          

900

Shift 

Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)

Shift A 11 0 33 5 2 4 2 0 0 57

Shift B 18 0 27 6 4 13 4 0 0 72

Shift C 8 0 34 2 3 11 0 0 0 58

Total 37 0 94 13 9 28 6 0 0 187

Station 22 (Empire) 

Shift A 11 0 17 3 3 4 2 0 0 40

Shift B 6 0 22 4 0 8 2 0 0 42

Shift C 8 0 24 3 4 2 0 0 0 41

Total 25 0 63 10 7 14 4 0 0 123

Station 23 (Fruit Yard)

Shift A 8 0 5 1 2 0 1 0 0 17

Shift B 3 0 12 0 0 5 0 0 0 20

Shift C 7 0 17 0 1 3 0 0 0 28

Total 18 0 34 1 3 8 1 0 0 65

Station 24 (Waterford) 

Shift A 4 0 19 0 10 3 4 0 0 40

Shift B 1 0 29 0 4 6 1 0 0 41

Shift C 2 0 20 0 4 5 0 0 0 31

Total 7 0 68 0 18 14 5 0 0 112

Station 26 (Riverbank) 



Shift A 1 0 41 1 5 13 2 0 0 63

Shift B 2 0 32 5 7 13 3 0 0 62

Shift C 4 0 27 1 8 10 2 0 1 53

Total 7 0 100 7 20 36 7 0 1 178

District Totals

94 0 359 31 57 100 23 0 1 665



October Monthly Station Response Summary by Station and Shift

Report Date Range: October 1 - October 31, 2023

Fire 100
Rupture/ 

Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 

300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service Call 

500

Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 

Weather 800

Other          

900

Shift 

Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)

Shift A 3 0 22 1 4 1 2 0 0 33

Shift B 7 0 28 1 3 10 4 0 0 53

Shift C 2 0 27 0 2 8 2 0 0 41

Total 12 0 77 2 9 19 8 0 0 127

Station 22 (Empire) 

Shift A 0 0 8 0 3 1 0 0 0 12

Shift B 2 0 16 0 1 2 1 0 0 22

Shift C 2 0 14 0 3 0 2 0 0 21

Total 4 0 38 0 7 3 3 0 0 55

Station 23 (Fruityard) 

Shift A 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Shift B 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 3

Shift C 0 0 3 1 0 0 1 0 0 5

Total 0 0 7 1 0 1 1 0 0 10

Station 24 (Waterford) 

Shift A 1 0 27 0 6 2 1 0 0 37

Shift B 3 0 10 0 4 4 0 0 0 21

Shift C 3 0 27 0 2 5 0 0 0 37

Total 7 0 64 0 12 11 1 0 0 95

Station 25 (La Grange) 

Shift A 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1



Shift B 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 3

Shift C 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 4

Total 1 0 4 0 0 3 0 0 0 8

Station 26 (Riverbank) 

Shift A 0 0 32 0 2 9 0 0 0 43

Shift B 0 0 20 2 5 7 0 0 0 34

Shift C 2 0 38 3 6 8 1 0 0 58

Total 2 0 90 5 13 24 1 0 0 135

District Totals 

26 0 280 8 41 61 14 0 0 430



November Monthly Station Response Summary by Station and Shift

Report Date Range: November 1 - November 30, 2023

Fire 100

Rupture/ 

Explosion 

200

EMS/ 

Rescue 300

Hazardous 

Condition 

400

Service 

Call 500

Good 

Intent 

600

False Call 

700

Severe 

Weather 

800

Other          

900

Shift 

Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)

Shift A 4 0 27 1 1 4 1 0 0 38

Shift B 8 0 21 2 2 8 4 0 0 45

Shift C 1 0 22 1 3 6 0 0 0 33

Total 13 0 70 4 6 18 5 0 0 116

Station 22 (Empire) 

Shift A 2 0 14 0 3 0 1 0 0 20

Shift B 2 0 20 0 0 1 0 0 0 23

Shift C 4 0 17 2 2 0 0 0 0 25

Total 8 0 51 2 5 1 1 0 0 68

Station 23 (Fruityard) 

Shift A 0 0 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 4

Shift B 2 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 6

Shift C 0 0 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 5

Total 2 0 9 0 0 3 1 0 0 15

Station 24 (Waterford) 

Shift A 4 0 18 1 11 3 3 0 0 40

Shift B 1 0 30 0 4 5 1 0 0 41

Shift C 2 0 20 0 4 4 0 0 0 30

Total 7 0 68 1 19 12 4 0 0 111

Station 25 (La Grange) 

Shift A 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1



Shift B 0 0 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 4

Shift C 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Total 0 0 10 0 0 1 0 0 0 11

Station 26 (Riverbank) 

Shift A 1 0 41 1 6 13 2 0 0 64

Shift B 1 0 29 5 7 12 3 0 0 57

Shift C 2 0 23 1 7 9 2 0 0 44

Total 4 0 93 7 20 34 7 0 0 165

District Totals 

34 0 301 14 50 69 18 0 0 486



  

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT  

 

TO:   President Goulding and Members of the Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Captain Tim Johnson, Training Officer 

 

SUBJECT: October Training Report 

 

DATE: November 6, 2023 

 

Completed Training for September 

•Total Hours of Training – 1,331 hours. 

 

September Training  

•MST Truck Academy was completed. This provided refresher training to all personnel assigned 

to a truck or quint in MST.  

•New Hire Orientation was completed for Captain Travis Grapes 

•SCFPD Personnel began in service training on the RAM XD Rapid Attack Portable Monitor 

•Training Hours Summary: 

•Engine Company Training: 404 hours 

Engine Company Training topics included but were not limited to hose 

evolutions, advanced/conventional forcible entry, and ladder evolutions. 

•Driver’s Training:  88 hours 

•Policy and Procedure Review: 19 hours 

•EMS: 190 hours 

•Paramedic Program (AFG Medic Program): 215 hours 

•Tech Rescue: 40 hours 

•Orange and Blue Sheet Reviews: 36 hours 

•Wildland Training: 27 hours 

•Annual Mandated Training: 51 hours 

 

Completed Training for October 

•Total Hours of Training – 1,134 hours. 

 

October Training  

• Fourth Quarter EMS Training was hosted at station 22. Training topics included Trauma 

Assessments, O2 Administration, I-Gel, BVM, Penetrating Chest Injury, Childbirth, Neonatal 

Resuscitation, and Needle Cricothyrotomy. 

•SCFPD Personnel continued in service training on the RAM XD Rapid Attack Portable Monitor 

•Training Hours Summary: 

•Engine Company Training: 334 hours 

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 

Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us  

http://www.scfpd.us/


  

 

Engine Company Training topics included but were not limited to hose 

evolutions, advanced/conventional forcible entry, and ladder evolutions. 

•Driver’s Training:  115 hours 

•Policy and Procedure Review: 110 hours 

•EMS: 126 hours 

 •Non-CE EMS Training: 61 

 •SCFPD issued CEs: 60 

 •Vector Solutions issued CEs: 5 

•Paramedic Program (AFG Medic Program): 63 hours 

•Tech Rescue: 42 hours 

•Orange and Blue Sheet Reviews: 59 hours 

•Annual Mandated Training: 38 hours 

 

November Training  

•New Hire Academy 2023-02 begins November 21st. New hires for SCFPD will begin on 

November 20th for HR intake and orientation.  

•MST personnel will rotate through high rise training. 

•Fourth Quarter EMS Training for B-Shift will be completed this month.  

 

 

 

 

  


	1- Agenda 12.21.2023.pdf (p.1-4)
	9 A October Minutes.pdf (p.5-9)
	9 B Monthly Check Reg - Oct 23.pdf (p.10-12)
	9 B Monthly Check Register - Nov 23.pdf (p.13-14)
	9 C A Bank act and cash act - Oct 23.pdf (p.15)
	9 C Bank Act & Cash Act - Nov 23.pdf (p.16)
	9 C Budget Vs Actual  - Oct 23.pdf (p.17-23)
	9 C Budget Vs Actual - Nov 23.pdf (p.24-31)
	9 C Summary Budget vs actual  - Oct 23.pdf (p.32)
	9 C Summary Budget vs Actual - Nov 23.pdf (p.33)
	12 A Staff Report- MOU Warfighter Overwatch.pdf (p.34-36)
	12 A WFOW MOU Stanislaus Consolidated.pdf (p.37-38)
	12 AB 2023 Engagement Report- Warfighter Overwatch.pdf (p.39)
	12 AB 2023 First Responder Programs- Warfighter Overwatch.pdf (p.40)
	12 AB 2023 Veteran Programs- Warfighter Overwatch.pdf (p.41)
	12 BA Staff Report- EMS Contract.pdf (p.42-43)
	12 BB MOA Revised EMS Agreement Zimmerman 2023-c1-c1.pdf (p.44-51)
	12 CA Staff Report- CVIMT MOA.pdf (p.52-53)
	12 CB MOA - Central Valley IMT.pdf (p.54-60)
	12 D. A 1 Staff Report- Vehicle Purchase.pdf (p.61)
	12 D.A 3 Chevy Tahoe Quote.pdf (p.62-63)
	12 D.B 4 Chevy Silverado Quote.pdf (p.64)
	12 D.C 5 Vehicle Lights Quote.pdf (p.65-73)
	13.2 A 1 Call Logs Summary- Oct 2023.pdf (p.74-75)
	13.2 A 2 Call Logs Summary- Nov 2023.pdf (p.76-77)
	13.2 A 3 Call Logs Admin Response- Oct 2023.pdf (p.78-79)
	13.2 A 4 Call Logs Admin Response- Nov 2023.pdf (p.80-81)
	13.2 A 5 Call Logs Apparatus Response- Oct 2023.pdf (p.82-83)
	13.2 A 6 Call Logs Apparatus Response- Nov 2023.pdf (p.84-85)
	13.2 A 7 Call Logs Station Response- Oct 2023.pdf (p.86-87)
	13.2 A 8 Call Logs Station Response- Nov 2023.pdf (p.88-89)
	13.2 B Staff Reports - 2023 Oct-Nov Training Report.pdf (p.90-91)

